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Ruth Nettles

From: Tibbetts, Arlene [Arlene. Tibbetts@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2008 4:20 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: Katherine Fleming; Burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us; charles.gauthier@dca.state.fl.us;

mike.halpin@dep .state.fl.us; Caroline Klancke; Keino Young; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; kstorain@potashcorp.com;

mwalls@carltonfields.com; diriplett@caritonfields.com; l[jacobs50@comcast.net; inglishydro@hotmail.com;
Lewis Jr, Paul

Subject: Docket 080148-E| Filing: PEF’s Notice of Intent o Request Confidential Classification
Attachments: Notice of Intent to Request CC - POD 18.pdf

This electronic filing is made by:
John Burnett

P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
727-820-5582
John.Burnett@pgnmail.com

Docket 080148-Ei

In re: Petition for Determination of Need for Levy Units 1 and 2 Nuclear Power Plants by PEF
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 2 pages

The attached document for filing is PEF's Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification

<<Notice of Intent to Request CC - POD 18.pdf>>
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Petition for determination of need
for Levy Units 1 and 2 nuclear power plants, Docket No. 080148-EI

by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Submitted for Filing: May 7, 2008

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.’S NOTICE OF
INTENT TO REQUEST CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

Progress Energy Florida, Inc., (“PEF” or “Company”), pursuant to Section 366.093,
Florida Statutes (F.S.), and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), submits
this Notice of Intent to Request for Confidential Classification of confidential portions of
PEF’s responses to Staff’s Third Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 16-18).
Specifically, documents responsive to question 18 contain confidential business
information relating to PEF’s contractual pricing arrangements between PEF and third
parties that would adversely impact PEF’s and third party competitive business interests if
disclosed to the public. In fact, they contain information which the third parties consider to
be trade secrets.

Attached as Exhibit A is a copy of Staff’s Third Request for Production of
Documents (Nos. 16-18) to which this notice relates.

Pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(3)(a)(1), PEF will file its Request for Confidential
Classification for the confidential information contained herein within twenty-one (21)
days of filing this request.

i

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this day of May, 2008.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that 2 true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished via

U.S. Mail this o day of May, 2008 to all parties of record a8 indigated belo
J L@ -
IN T. BURNETT
/

Katherine Fleming, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-.0850

James W. Brew

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.

1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007-5201

Charles Gauthier

Dept. of Community Affairs
Division of Community Planning
2555 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-2100

E. Leon Jacobs, Jr.
Williams & Jacobs, LLC
1720 S. Gadsden St. MS 14
Suite 201

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Stephen C. Burgess, Esq.

J.R. Kelly, Esq.

Office of Public Counsel

111 W. Madison St., Room 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Karin S. Torain

PCS Administration (USA), Inc.
Skokie Boulevard, Suite 400
Northbrook IL 60062

Michael P. Halpin

Dept. of Environmental Protection
Siting Coordination Office

2500 Blairstone Road, MS 48
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Dean Edwards

Inglis Hydropower, LLC
P.O. Box 1565

Dover, FL 33527





